From:

Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2013 11:43 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: Re: Capstone Sponsorship

Attachments: Hills Sponsor Invoice Letter - Capstone 2013.pdf

Hi -

Please find the signed copy attached.

| have also included a sticky note on the document as the address you had listed for Hill's is old.
Warm Regards,

’
ﬂ Hills Fet Mutrition Pty Ltd

g — |
Hllls Veterinary Consultation Service 1800 800 733
Recommended by Veterinarians Worldwide
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This communicaton, incleding anyall atachments, is or fhe sole use of the inended redpient
and may contin confidential andior privileged infbrmaton. Amy review, reliance or distribution by
others or foraarding without express permission is stricthy prohibied. [ you are not the inEnded
recipient, plesse contact the ssnder and delete 31l copies.

From: >
To:

Cc:

Date: :

Subject: Capstone Sponsorship



Hi-

Please find attached letter as discussed. If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me,

Kind Regards,

Faculty of Veterinary Science
University of Melbourne

250 Princes Highway, Werribee, 3030
P

E:
W: http://www.vet.unimelb.edu.au/
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[attachment "Hills Sponsor Invoice Letter - Capstone 2013.pdf" deleted by ||| G





